REPORT

SUBJECT: Hunterville Rural Water Supply - Operations Report
TO: Hunterville Rural Water Supply Management Committee
FROM: Andrew van Bussel, Operations Manager
DATE: 1June 2019
FILE: 6-WS-3-4
1 Leaks and Repairs
1.1 There have been a number of repairs during this period:
° 01/04/19 - Fixed leak State Highway 1.
° 03/04/19 - Dug new trench for comms cable at middle pump station.
° 04/04/19 - Replaced leaking maric at Manaki Farm.
° 1/04/19 - Fixed leak on main line at Nick Tipplings Farm, Ongo Road.
° 16/04/19 - Fixed leak on main line at Putorino.
° 23/04/19 - Fixed leak main line at Rata.
° 06/05/19 - Fixed leak on Richard Swainson property- State Highway 1.
° 06/05/19 - Fixed leak at Sam Thompsons tank- State Highway 1
° 20/05/19 - Fixed leak on Ongo Road- Higgins Mowing crew smashed tap on
Taylors Line.
2 General
2.2 Andrew van Bussel will update the committee at the meeting on the following items:
° Ongo Road bridge pipe replacement has been fabricated and we are waiting on
the contractor to install.
] Dave Flintoff is working on pipe replacement at Rata railway crossing, price will
be submitted to the Committeee for sign off at the next meeting.
° Scheme has been running well since the last meeting.
3 Recommendation
31 That the ‘Hunterville Rural Water Supply - Operations report’ to the 27 May 2019

Hunterville Water Supply Sub-committee be received.

Andrew van Bussel
Operations Manager



